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From: Chris.Sparks@Ferguson.com

To: Chris.Sparks@Ferguson.com;
Subject: PRES-TEMP GA
Date: Saturday, January 1, 4501 12:00:00 AM

Price Quotation # B215397

FERGUSON ENTERPRISES INC #002

11730 BALTIMORE AVENUE
BELTSVILLE, MD 20705-0000

Phone : 240-264-3600
Fax : 240-264-3601

Bid No.......: B215397
Bid Date...: 11/09/18 Cust Phone: 410-477-5659
Quoted By: CJS Terms.........: NET 10TH PROX
Customer.: S & S MECHANICAL SERVICES INC Ship To........: S & S MECHANICAL SERVICES INC
2207 MAPLE ROAD 2207 MAPLE ROAD
BALTIMORE, MD 21219 BALTIMORE, MD 21219
Cust PO#..: Job Name.:  ppes.TEMP GA
Item Description Quantity Net Price UM |Total
W510218065 3-1/2 COMB PRES TEMP GA 0-50 PS| 2 33.300 [EA 66.60
FROM FACTORY 5TO 7 DAY
LEAD TIME
Subtotal: $66.60
Inbound
Freight: $12.00
Tax: $4.72
Order Total: $83.32

Quoted prices are based upon receipt of the total quantity for immediate shipment (48
hours). SHIPMENTS BEYOND 48 HOURS SHALL BE AT THE PRICE IN EFFECT AT TIME OF
SHIPMENT UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE. QUOTES FOR PRODUCTS SHIPPED FOR RESALE
ARE NOT FIRM UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE.

CONTACT YOUR SALES REPRESENTATIVE IMMEDIATELY FOR ASSISTANCE WITH DBE/
MBE/WBE/SMALL BUSINESS REQUIREMENTS.

Seller not responsible for delays, lack of product or increase of pricing due to causes
beyond our control, and/or based upon Local, State and Federal laws governing type of
products that can be sold or put into commerce. This Quote is offered contingent upon the
Buyer's acceptance of Seller's terms and conditions, which are incorporated by reference
and found either following this document, or on the web at http://wolseleyna.com/
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terms_conditionsSale.html. Govt Buyers: All items quoted are open market unless noted
otherwise.

LEAD LAW WARNING: It is illegal to install products that are not "lead free" in accordance
with US Federal or other applicable law in potable water systems anticipated for human
consumption. Products with *NP in the description are NOT lead free and can only be
installed in non-potable applications. Buyer is solely responsible for product selection.





